STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

March 25, 2015

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Dixector\w&)

RE: DOCEET 192B- CPV Towantic, LLC Motion to Reopen and Modify the June 23, 1999 Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need based on changed conditions pursuant to Connecticut
General Statutes §4-181a(b) for the construction, maintenance and operation of 2 785 MW dual-fuel

combined cycle electric generating facility located north of the Prokop Road and Towantic Hill Road
intersection in the Town of Oxford, Connecticut. .

The Council shall conclude the evidentiary hearings for the above-referenced procecding on Thursday March
26, 2015, in Hearing Room One, Ten Franklin Squate, New Britain, Connecticut, beginning at 11:00 a.m.

* The hearing shall commence with the appearance and ctoss examination of the parties and intervenots in the
following order:

1. Lake Quassapaug Association, LLC
2. Quassy Amusement Park

Thereafter, the public hearing will continue with cross examination of Mt. Dean Gustafson by the Town of
Middlebury and Westover Hills Subdivision Fomeowners and thereafter conclude with cross examination of
the Certificate Holder by the Lake Quassapaug Association, LLC, Quassy Amusement Park and the Council. -
If you have any questions about Council procedures, please do not hesitate to contact me at the Council office
at 860-827-2935.

Thank you.

MAB/MP/cm

cc: Council Members
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